
 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  David Chanski, City Administrator/Clerk 
 
RE: September City Council Workshop 
 
DATE:  September 3, 2024 

 

September Workshop 
Staff is requesting that a City Council Workshop be held the week of September 16-20.  
 
The topics of this workshop will be discussion of camping on public property and 
potentially cannabis licensing. 
 
Upcoming & Other Pending Workshop Topics 
 

 October 

o 2nd Review of Preliminary 2025 Budget 

 November 

o Final 2025 Budget Review 

 TBD 

o LMCIT Collaboration Services Training 

o Disc Golf 

Council Action 
Staff is requesting that the City Council set a date, time, and discussion items for a City 
Council Workshop in September.   


